
 
“Every Student, Every Day” 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  February 11, 2019 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R 
 
From:  Chris Fritsch, Superintendent 
 
Subject: Board Policy – Criminal Records Checks/Fingerprinting – GCDA/GDDA (Second Reading) 
 
Background:  The State Board of Education adopted Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-021-0502 which 
was created as a result of House Bill 2992 (2017).  The impact of the new language requires the district, if it 
wants to fingerprint certain volunteer positions with direct, unsupervised contact with students, that those 
specific volunteer positions must be identified in board policy.  The language proposed meets the OAR 
requirements.   
 
Proposal:  Staff are presenting the policy edits from OSBA and are asking for the Board opinion to those 
positions that the Board desires to be impacted by this policy. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of Policy GCDA/GDDA – Criminal Records 
Checks/Fingerprinting. 
 
Motion:  I move to approve revisions to Policy GCDA/GDDA – Criminal Records Checks/Fingerprinting as 
presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


